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MEMORANDUM 

To: Members of the Council 

From: Tigist Zegeye, Executive Director 

Date: January 31, 2023 

Re: Special Council Meeting
Date: February 7, 2023 
Time: 11:00 A.M.  
Place: Virtual meeting 

Join Zoom Meeting:  
https://zoom.us/j/97130907749?pwd=bVNMOTZraTdhc2RZV2R0VTFNa0dydz09 
Passcode: 151789 
Join by Phone: 888-788-0099 - Meeting ID: 971 3090 7749 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

ACTION ITEMS:  
4. To Amend the FY 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)—

Heather Dunigan, WILMAPCO
DelDOT has requested that the TIP be amended to include increased funding 
for the I-95 & SR 896 Interchange Improvements project.
Summary Sheet, Resolution and Document:
www.wilmapco.org/Tip/fy2023/amend-i95-sr896-2-2023.pdf

5. To Amend the FY 2023-2026 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)—
Heather Dunigan, WILMAPCO
DelDOT has requested that the TIP be amended to include deferred funding 
for the US 40 & SR 896 Improvements project.
Summary Sheet, Resolution and Document:
www.wilmapco.org/Tip/fy2023/amend-us40-sr896-2-2023.pdf

ADJOURNMENT 

Enclosures  
4. Resolution and Information to Amend the FY 2023-2026 TIP - I-95 & SR 896 Interchange
5. Resolution and Information to Amend the FY 2023-2026 TIP US 40 & SR 896 Improvements

NEXT COUNCIL MEETING MARCH 9, 2023 


